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[. W. MURFIN : :

Unlon National Bank Building
WICHITA, KANSAS

April 11, 1935

Mr. T. A. Morgan
State Empire
Bitting Building
Wichita, Kansas

Dear Sir:

The J. Garfield Buell Company, through I. W.
Murfin wishes permission through your office to plug the No. 1
Funk Well, situated in:

The Southwest Corner of Section 19,
Township 12, Range 13 West, Russell
County, Kansas.

The well at the present time has four strings
of pine in it: 12-inch, 10-inch, 8-inch and 6-inch. The 6-
inch is set near the top of the silicous lime.

The method we will use in plugging this well
is as follows: To dump ten sacks of cement, letiing it set over
night; then fill the hole with sand pumpings up considerable
distance; then pull the 6, 8 and 10-inch casing, and before
pulling the 1l2-inch, drive plug in anhydrite lime at approxi-
mately 850 feet and cement; then fill with rock and mud to
surface.

Yours very truly,

J. GARFIELD BUELL COMPANY,
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STATE OF KANSAS g ss
COUNTY OF SEDGWICK *

I, the undersigned, being first duly sworn, say at the
No. 1 Funk Well has been plugred in the above manner.

Subscribed and sworn to before me, this day of

My Commission Expires: Notary Public.
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Je Curfield uuell Co.
“idehita, Kansag

att¥ne:  lire I e Iurfin
antlonens

6 have your letter of April 11, relativoe to pluge
oing lioe 1 Funit well located in 4.0 of 450G 19«7 12 =
Hance 13, iwesell County, Kansas, :

You are horoby authorized to plug this well in the
nanner susgested in your letter, with the exception
that I suygest and bolievo it advisadble that you
put sone coment in above the 850 ft. level, so an
}:o gmvont any infiliretion of wator into the upper
DOPrLLONe

Bear in mind that tho new law, for which thers are no
rulos and rosulations as yet procmliatod, cerrios

{12: of 500 and aix wmonths in prison in caso of viow
8%l10Ne

telatlve to dwmapin: the ten sacks of coment into the
botton of the hole and laett it sot over ni;ht, I

do not bellsve this is suffieciont tinme to test iho
dement end roquest that bufore continuing the plug il
that you put some wutor in the hole and seu if thd COw
ment In the hole has set sufficiently to keop the watur
from penotrating the lower horizon.

The rsuponsibility of the produser nevor coeazes aud he
can bo callad upon at any time undor any consideration
to re«plug the woell,

Yours ver; truly,

Talisap Sae Ul BRI
ccwJs jarfisld suell Co.

Tulu ’ Okla



